Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: @jﬂ Y/ A—

. (}(}hu Maxwell, Director
Division of Human Resources

DATE: February 26, 2014

SUBJECT: Reallocate Position—Division of Streets and Roads

The attached action amends Section 21-5 of the Code of Ordinances, reallocating one position of Director of
Streets and Roads (Grade 123E) to Director of Streets and Roads (Grade 121E), upon passage of Council.

The Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works requested the approval to remove the Professional
Engineering (P.E.) certification from the required minimum qualifications for the position due to the fact it is an
unnecessary minimum requirement for the duties and job responsibilities of the position. This position does not
supervise other Engineers with a P.E. as do the Director of Engineering and the Director of Water Quality. The
Forestry Section is no longer a section within Streets and Roads which further justifies removal of the P.E.
requirement.

The there 1s no fiscal impact for FY 2014.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle at (859) 258-3957.
Attachment
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